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Kerry Schwartz

From: Bongeka Mtyana <BMtyana@environment.gov.za>

Sent: Tuesday, 27 August 2019 09:08

To: Kerry Schwartz

Subject: FW: 14/12/16/3/3/2/1016/AM2_acknowledgemen letter

Attachments: 1016-AM2_Acknowledgement letter.pdf

 

Dear Stephan, 

 

Kindly find herein attached EA amendment acknowledgement letter for your attention. 

 

Regards 

 

Ms Bongeka Mtyana 

Integrated Environmental Authorisations 

National Department of Environmental Affairs, 

473 Corner of Steve Biko & Soutpansberg Road, Arcadia 

0083 

Tell: 012 399 9376 

 

“Rise like an Eagle and Shine like a Star!” 

 

 

 

 

 

'Please consider the environment before you print this email' 

 

This message and any attachments transmitted with it are intended solely for the addressee(s) and may be legally 

privileged and/or confidential. If you have received this message in error please destroy it and notify the sender. Any 

unauthorized usage, disclosure, alteration or dissemination is prohibited. The Department of Environmental Affairs 

accepts no responsibility for any loss whether it be direct, indirect or consequential, arising from information made 

available and actions resulting there from. The views and opinions expressed in this e-mail message may not 

necessarily be those of Management.  
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Stephan Jacobs

From: Bongeka Mtyana <BMtyana@environment.gov.za>
Sent: Wednesday, 28 August 2019 9:24 AM
To: Stephan Jacobs
Subject: RE: 14/12/16/3/3/2/1016/AM2_acknowledgemen letter

Morning Stephan, 
 
Noted thanks. 
 
Regards 
 
Ms Bongeka Mtyana 
Integrated Environmental Authorisations 
National Department of Environmental Affairs, 
473 Corner of Steve Biko & Soutpansberg Road, 
Arcadia 
0083 
Tell: 012 399 9376 
 
“Rise like an Eagle and Shine like a Star!” 
 
 
 
 
 
 

From: Stephan Jacobs [mailto:StephanJ@sivest.co.za]  
Sent: 28 August 2019 08:59 AM 
To: Bongeka Mtyana 
Cc: EIAadmin; Kerry Schwartz 
Subject: RE: 14/12/16/3/3/2/1016/AM2_acknowledgemen letter 
 
Good Morning Ms Mtyana,  
 
Apologies for the delayed response. I was out of the office yesterday.  
 
Acknowledgement letter received. Thank you very much for this.  
 
Kind Regards,  
 
Stephan Jacobs (B.Sc. (Hons) Environmental Management and Analysis) 
Environmental Consultant / Visual Specialist  
SiVEST Environmental Division 
 
 
 
 
SiVEST is a Level 3 BBBEE Contributor 
 
D +27 11 798 0677 | T +27 011 798 0600 | M +27 72 737 2114 E stephanj@sivest.co.za | W 
www.sivest.co.za 
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Engineering Consulting | Project Management | Environmental Consulting | Town & Regional Planning | 
Management Systems Consulting  
Durban | Johannesburg | Pretoria | Pietermaritzburg | Richards Bay | Port Louis (Mauritius) 
 
 
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Bongeka Mtyana [mailto:BMtyana@environment.gov.za]  
Sent: Tuesday, 27 August 2019 9:01 AM 
To: Stephan Jacobs <StephanJ@sivest.co.za> 
Cc: EIAadmin <EIAadmin@environment.gov.za> 
Subject: 14/12/16/3/3/2/1016/AM2_acknowledgemen letter 
 
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
 
This message and any attachments transmitted with it are intended solely for the addressee(s) and may be 
legally privileged and/or confidential. If you have received this message in error please destroy it and notify 
the sender. Any unauthorized usage, disclosure, alteration or dissemination is prohibited. The Department of 
Environmental Affairs accepts no responsibility for any loss whether it be direct, indirect or consequential, 
arising from information made available and actions resulting there from. The views and opinions expressed 
in this e-mail message may not necessarily be those of Management.  

Disclaimer  

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the recipient 
and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution 
or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.  
 
This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and automatically archived by Mimecast SA (Pty) Ltd, an innovator in 
Software as a Service (SaaS) for business. Mimecast Unified Email Management ??? (UEM) offers email continuity, security, 
archiving and compliance with all current legislation. To find out more, contact Mimecast.  

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



1

Stephan Jacobs

From: Stephan Jacobs
Sent: Wednesday, 28 August 2019 12:09 PM
To: 'Bongeka Mtyana'
Cc: EIAadmin
Subject: RE: 14/12/16/3/3/2/1016/AM2_acknowledgemen letter
Attachments: 1016-AM2_Acknowledgement letter.pdf

Importance: High

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Good Afternoon Ms Mtyana,  
 
The email below and attached EA amendment acknowledgement letter refers.  
 
Please be advised that the email address for Eugene Marais is incorrect. The correct email address is as follows:  
 
Eugene.Marais@mainstreamrp.com  
 
I thought I would just bring this to your attention.  
 
Kind Regards,  
 
Stephan Jacobs (B.Sc. (Hons) Environmental Management and Analysis) Environmental Consultant / Visual Specialist 
SiVEST Environmental Division 
 
 
 
 
SiVEST is a Level 3 BBBEE Contributor 
 
D +27 11 798 0677 | T +27 011 798 0600 | M +27 72 737 2114 E stephanj@sivest.co.za | W www.sivest.co.za  
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
Sent: Wednesday, 28 August 2019 12:22 PM
To: 'Bongeka Mtyana'
Cc: EIAadmin
Subject: RE: 14/12/16/3/3/2/1016/AM2_acknowledgemen letter

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Noted, thank you very much Ms Mtyana.  
 

From: Bongeka Mtyana [mailto:BMtyana@environment.gov.za]  
Sent: Wednesday, 28 August 2019 12:18 PM 
To: Stephan Jacobs <StephanJ@sivest.co.za> 
Cc: EIAadmin <EIAadmin@environment.gov.za> 
Subject: RE: 14/12/16/3/3/2/1016/AM2_acknowledgemen letter 
 
Thanks Stephan, I will take this into consideration. 
 

From: Stephan Jacobs [mailto:StephanJ@sivest.co.za]  
Sent: 28 August 2019 12:09 PM 
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
 
Please be advised that the email address for Eugene Marais is incorrect. The correct email address is as 
follows:  
 
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
 
"Rise like an Eagle and Shine like a Star!" 
 
 
 
 
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, 28 August 2019 12:16 PM
To: Stephan Jacobs
Subject: Read: 14/12/16/3/3/2/1016/AM2_acknowledgemen letter
Attachments: Read: 14/12/16/3/3/2/1016/AM2_acknowledgemen letter

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




